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a L  Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguente McLean 
Sent: 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE CASR Title Edit 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Oftice will change the docket title in Docket 110070- 
TC from 
"Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 4532 by Terri Dragoslavic, 
effective Februaiy 11, 201 I." to 'I Request for cancellation of PATS Certlficate 
No. 4532 by Clty TeJ Inc., effective Februaiy 11, 201 I." 

Monday, March 21,201 1 2 32 PM 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I  
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6770 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:OO AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: CASR Title Edit 

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 4532 by Terri Dragoslavic, effective February 11, 201 1. 

Change to: 

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 4532 by City Tel, Inc., effective February 11, 201 1. 

3/21/2011 


